



Kinross Cycling Club

Kinross Cycling Club Committee Meeting

Tuesday 5th May 2020

Held Via Microsoft Team

<p>1. Present: Jane Timperley, Graham Millar, Craig Johnston, Richard Sanderson, Hazel Golda, Maggie Kinnear, Janet Kerr, Ginny Stacey-Marks</p> <p>2. Apologies: Hazel Golda, Ewan Wilkie, Jeff Wall, and Kyle Strachan</p>	
<p>3. Minute of previous meeting (March) March minute approved</p>	
<p>4. Finance Update</p> <p>Sportive Income -£1830 Sportive Expenditure - £2839 Refunds – Between £2300 - £3000 Full Refund Costs - £2635 Deferments - £1500</p>	<p>Treasurers Currently in Process of handover.</p> <p>Agreed by Committee that RBS Acc should be closed and move to BOS by Aug – Jane to action.</p> <p>BOS Account Details to Trevor to update Entry Central and add Kim to Account</p>
<p>5. Sportive</p> <p>No update from Sportive Team - This is ongoing. There have currently been 85 Sportive refunds Issued. Jeff to closely monitor and Club to take from British Cycling regarding organised events and Covid-19 restrictions on these.</p>	<p>Jeff dealing with</p>
<p>6. Memberships</p> <p>Club Memberships – These currently stand at 100 Members</p>	<p>NFA Required</p>
<p>7. Newsletter</p> <p>Views to rolling out the Newsletter to All Members. Initial Issue to highlight Committee Members, with a small piece on each of them. Future features TBC</p>	<p>Janet and Maggie to collaborate. Work in progress.</p>
<p>8. Website and IT</p>	



Kinross Cycling Club

<p>It has been highlighted that there are intermittent issues with the Mail delivery System. It may be that an alternative provider is sought should the issue continue.</p> <p>Requirement for Janet and Maggie to be able to have a Front-End sign in for the Website</p>	<p>Richard to investigate</p> <p>Richard to action this</p>
<p>9. Road Safety\Training</p> <p>Minimum uptake on this at the moment, given current situation. Activities shelved until further notice</p>	<p>NFA Required</p>
<p>10. AOCB</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Due to the continuing Covid-19 situation situation the club will continue in line with advice from BC (which is KCCs governing body) ● Training\Courses have been shelved until further notice. ● Date for the next meeting (via Microsoft Teams) – Tuesday 30th June (TBC) 	
<p>11. DONM - tbc</p>	